Clalsh = Proposed Conservntion Area

The Loecal Planning Autherity have detemmined that the village of Cleish,
gituated in an area of considerabls rural chamm, shall he designated as &
Conservation Arez, under Section 2(1] af the Town and Country Amanitics Act,
1974, this being an area of Speeial frchitectural or Historic Interest, the
character or appearance of whicn it is desirable to preserve or enhance.

The accempanying map shows the area designated and it is bounded thus:-

On the ngrth =ide’- by a lins running east along the boundary of {isld No, 2139,
turning north at that field's eastern edge to the {ootbridge at the south-west
sorner of field Ne.o 5535. The boungary follows the burn east to where the
eastern boundary of field Neo. TED0 meets the burn.

» the east side - hy a line following the eastern beoundary of field No. 7600
1“utr'ﬂr1~ to meet ihe unclassified road. The boundary travels west along
the same roqal ana turn5 gouth again by Thruons.

Cn the south side - by a4 line running west along the gouthern boundaries of
Thrums amd Paphle to the track leading to Qozfauld. The line follows the
track as it swings south-west 1o gxclude Cogfauld and finishes at the south-
western corner of field Meo. 4282,

the west side - by a line running north along the western boundaries of
field Hoa. 4282 and %600 across the unelassified road and aleng field Ne. 3522
to the small copse in the corner.

History

The name Cleish is derived Trom the Gaelic woard 'elais' meaning a hollow,
ditch or furrow.

The Church is not the firast in Cleish, the former Church was built in
1775 and only lasted 60 years before being burnt down on the 11th HMarch, 1832,
It was rebuilt aloost immediately-and was noted in the New Statistical
Lecount of 1844 as being a handseme building if Gn’y a bit small. The chancel
and crenelated tower were added in Queen Victoria's Ddamend Jubilees Yesr 1897.
There was no shortage of good biuilding stone from quarries nearby but the
rreococupation of most of the landowners and fazamers of that peried was land
drainage Lo provide suitable pasture., Drainage of the Cairney Water and its
contributors wag made easier around the beginninz of the C,19 when the level
of Lioch Leven was lowered by & - 5 feet by improvements schemes.

The local landowners, and the Adams of Blair Adam in partieulsr, set in
motior planting and drainage schemos which had tne dual purpose of making thd
land not enly more attractive but more fertile and productiva. They
intreduced the widespréad and large scale growtn of potatoes in the fisld and

new planting provided shelter for crops, and drainage, new pesture for stock.
Aparaisal

Situated at tne fool of the Cleish Hills this small building group 1i
astride an unclassified zroad with Church; Manse and Gravevara on one s;de a
the school and-a eelleciion of cettapges on the other. Thu bulldinss norih o
the roadline ave compleomentzd by 4 variety of matuve irees which rud down to
and surround the Groveyard. The CHureh oo is on a raised mound '

a
4 Substuntial sygedrarice to this hilf ofF Fhe-satilement. 'Phe coitis on ths
south mide of

the road group closely together: the Bchool and Schocolhouse and
fuxmerf







